

# CURRICULUM VITAE



## Ann Stuart MBE

### Interviewer and Co-trainer for Triangle

---

Ann has a background in the police. In 2014 she received an MBE for services to child protection. Prior to that Ann had received the MPS Long Service Medal for 22 years work in policing. She works in Triangle's forensic interviewing team, and also co-leads specialist training for Triangle: on safeguarding children and the investigation of child abuse. Ann is currently an Associate of the College of Policing for England, Wales and Northern Ireland reviewing the Nationally Accredited Specialist Child Abuse Investigation Development Programme.

### Employment

2014 - current	Independent Safeguarding Consultant
2010 - 2014	Training Manager
2008 - 2009	Detective Sergeant – Training Manager
2001 - 2008	Detective Constable – Policy Officer
1996 - 2001	Detective Constable – Investigator of Child Abuse
1979 - 1996	Police Officer

### Training

Skills attained and courses attended whilst serving with the Metropolitan Police:

A1 Assessor Course

Advanced Presentation Skills

Coaching Skills

Communication Skills

Conflict Management Resolution Course

Difficult Conversations

Keyboard and computer skills including Word, PowerPoint and spreadsheets

Leadership Programme

PNA / TNA Process (Accredited)

Preparing To Teach Life Long Sector Level 4

Safety Leadership Course (Institution of Occupational Safety and Health)

Specialist Child Abuse Investigator (Nationally Accredited)



7 Hunns Mere Way  
Brighton  
BN2 6AH

tel: 01273 305888  
fax:01273 305887

[info@triangle.org.uk](mailto:info@triangle.org.uk)

[www.triangle.org.uk](http://www.triangle.org.uk)

**Directors**  
Ruth Marchant  
Laura Jones  
Antony Julyan  
Maxime Cole  
Lorraine Lalor

VAT No. 760316941  
Company No. 3539167